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Finance 
Melody Douglas, Chief Financial Officer
 

148 North Binkley Street Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7553
 
Phone (907) 714-8888 Fax (907) 262-9645
 

August 21, 2007 

TO: Mayor John Williams \f\l/k, fi ___ 

FROM: Melody Douglas, ChiefFinah~~~ 

SUBJECT: FY2008 Designated Legislative Grant/Equipment and Supplies 

In response to your letter notifying Kenai Peninsula Borough School District that 
legislative grants totaling $445,000 have been appropriated and designated for the purpose 
of equipment and supplies for various schools throughout the District, I wish to say "thank 
you". 

These grant monies will be used for various equipment and supplies at each of the 
District's schools that are needed, but would not have been possible otherwise. The contact 
infonnation for this grant is 

Melody Douglas, ChiefFinancial Officer
 
148 N. Binkley St.
 
Soldotna, AK 99669
 
Phone: 714-8888,FPLX:262-5867
 
mdouglas@kpbsd.k12.ak.us
 

Thank you. 

ANCHOR POINT COOPER LANDING HOMER HOPE KACHEMAK SELO KENAI MOOSE PASS NANWALEK NIKISKI NIKOLAEVSK NINILCHIK 
PORT GRAHAM RAZDOlNA SELDOVIA SEWARD SOLDOTNA STERLING TUSTUMENA TYONEK VOZNESENKA 
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